

From: Ed Zygmunt

To: Doug Young
Date: June 06, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0878-EX-ST-2018

Message:

In response to OET's inquiry, Sikorsky notes that rotocraft operations will be conducted from a minimum of 100 feet and a maximum of 3000 feet during the proposed radio testing.

Additionally, Sikorsky brings to OET's attention that it has amended its pending STA to align it with its experimental license WH2XIP, for similar operations at its Jupiter, FL, manufacturing facility. Accordingly, (1) the 136.0 MHz frequency has been updated to 139.95 MHz; and (2) the 385 MHz frequency has been updated to 405 MHz.